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William Pieratt Demond

From: ian@ijilaw.com on behalf of lan Imrich [lan@jjilaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 6:03 PM

To: william.demond@connordemond.com

Cc: alane@ijilaw.com; velias@ijilaw.com; lucy@ijilaw.com

Subject: (R)egistered: Deliverance Poker LLC v. Tiltware LLC and Michael Mizrachi -- Representation
of Tiltware LLC ’

Attachments: Order Denying Plaintiffs Motion for TRO 100914.pdf; Contract between Deliverance and M

Mizrachi (signed) (2).pdf

This is a Registered E-mail® message from lan Imrich.

Dear Mr. Demond:
Please be advised that this office represents Tiltware LLC, a California limited liability company.

My client has not been properly served in this matter to date. However, this office will discuss a Notice of Lawsuit &
Request For Waiver of Service with local Texas counsel and thereafter advise your office if Tiltware LLC will authorize
such informal service of process in this case or not. | expect to have that answer from the client by week’s end.

In the meantime, Defendant Michael Mizrachi and his representatives have relayed to me that Deliverance Poker, inter
alia, failed to capitalize the company before August 24th 2009 as expressly called for within the operative agreement. |
am investigating that state of affairs and other pertinent facts for my client Tiltware LLC. So far, that information of
failed capitalization has been confirmed as correct.

Please provide my office with any information it has on this threshold issue of the Effective Date and Automatic
Termination of the agreement your client claims it still has with Defendant Mizrachi. Failure to do so at this juncture will
he at the legal peril and jeopardy of your client.

Additionally, your office has Rule 11 obligations as you are well aware. Please go\:em your conduct accordingly,

The USDC in this matter appears to have similar issues with your client’s curious request(s) for relief thus far. See
attached Court Order Denying Deliverance Poker's request for a TRO as stated therein which was issued yesterday.

By all means, should your office have any questions or comments with respect to the foregoing, please contact my
offices,

In the meantime, | remain,

Cordially yours,
fan J. tmrich, Esq.

Law Offices of Tan J. Imrich, Esq.
A Professional Corporation




10866 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1240
Los Angeles, California 90024
310.481.2258 (Voice)

310.481.4475 (Fax)

ian(@ijilaw.com

Please comsider the envicommeni hefore ponting this emal,
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